Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Roy Rascone [Royr@vadose.us]
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 8:36 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW:

Attachments: UNIT GOURLEY| FEDERAL #3 water wells. pdf 12-5-08 water well casing 013.JPG

|
From: Roy Rascone [mailto:Royr@vadose.us]
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 8:22 AM
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
Subject:

Mike ‘
Sorry on the delay on this, Mike G. sent me an email stating that you wanted the photo and gps map of this site the Unit
Petro. Gourley #3. | had the wrong email address and | just got the email that it couldn’t be sent. | believe | got this taken
care of. ‘

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.




UPPLY
4] UL/N SEC 15 - T22S - R28E
M GPS LAT & LON NAD 27 (DECIMAL) N32.38693 / W104.07918
JWATER DEPTH: 73' TOC TO WATER LEVEL

INACTIVE WATER WELL COVERED

UL/K SEC 28 - T22S - R28E
5 GPS: LAT & LON NAD27 (DECIMAL) N32.36255 / W1
il WATER DEPTH: 46.7 TOC TO WATER

SITE CKED ON 12-6-08 BY ROY R. RASCON
f| WHOLE EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC.







